
FOI

From:
Sent: Sunday, 23 August 2020 11:21 AM
To:  

Subject: FW:  

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

PROTECTED//CABINET 

FYI – and for immediate implementation 
 

 
Acting Director Travel Exemption Requests 
Principal Migration Officer Jakarta, on secondment to ISSG ABOC 
Department of Home Affairs 
P:   M:  
E:   
 

From:   
Sent: Friday, 21 August 2020 7:11 PM 
To:  Peta DUNN  

 
Cc: Justine SAUNDERS ; Andrew KEFFORD ; 
Tharanie VITHANAGE >; ;  

; ; DLO  
 

Subject: RE:  
 

PROTECTED//CABINET 

Hi all 
 
Confirming that the changes have been made to the website to reflect the NSC decision: 
 
https://covid19.homeaffairs.gov.au/travel-restrictions-0 
https://covid19.homeaffairs.gov.au/critical-skills-and-sectors 
 
Regards 
 

 
 
 
_______________________________________________________________________ 

 
A/g Assistant Secretary 
COVID-19 Border Measures - Operations 
Immigration and Settlement Services Group  
Department of Home Affairs  
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P:   M:  
E:  

EA:  

 

From:   
Sent: Friday, 21 August 2020 5:30 PM 
To:  Peta DUNN  

 
Cc: Justine SAUNDERS ; Andrew KEFFORD  
Tharanie VITHANAGE ;  

;  
 

Subject:  
 

 
Regards 
 

 
 

 
Law Enforcement & Border Operations 
Office of the Hon Peter Dutton MP  
Minister for Home Affairs 
Parliament House  Suite MG-46  CANBERRA  ACT  2600  
T:   M:  E:  
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From:   
Sent: Friday, 21 August 2020 5:22 PM 
To:  Peta DUNN  
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Cc: Justine SAUNDERS ; Andrew KEFFORD ; 
Tharanie VITHANAGE ;  

;  
 

Subject: RE:  
 

PROTECTED//CABINET 

 thanks for the advice. 
 

   

 

Regards 
 

 
 
 
_______________________________________________________________________ 

 
A/g Assistant Secretary 
COVID-19 Border Measures - Operations 
Immigration and Settlement Services Group  

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii) s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii) s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii) s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)
(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s34(3)

s34(3)

s34(3)

FOI Reference 20/09/00262

C8ANT
Cross-Out



Department of Home Affairs  
P:   M:  
E:  

EA:  

 
PROTECTED//CABINET 

 

From:   
Sent: Friday, 21 August 2020 2:10 PM 
To: Peta DUNN  

 
Cc: Justine SAUNDERS ; Andrew KEFFORD ; 
Tharanie VITHANAGE ;  

;  
 

Subject:  
 

PROTECTED//CABINET 

Thanks Peta 
 

 
No issues with the rest. 
 
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

 

From: Peta DUNN   
Sent: Friday, 21 August 2020 12:27 PM 
To:  

 
Cc: Justine SAUNDERS ; Andrew KEFFORD ; 
Tharanie VITHANAGE ;  

  
 

Subject:  
 

PROTECTED//CABINET 

 

Thanks for the heads up yesterday.  
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Regards 

 
Peta 
 
Peta Dunn 
First Assistant Secretary, Immigration Programs Division 
Immigration and Settlement Services Group 
Department of Home Affairs 
P:  M:  
E:  
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